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Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. Should a separate superintendent be assigned for each site or could one superintendent handle all 
projects? 
 

A. As noted in the RFQ the project sites are in very close proximity to each other, two immediately 
adjacent and Lorain across the street. We are open to the number of superintendents utilized and 
we assume this will also be driven by the proposed sequence of work. 
 
 

2. Does a company from outside of Ohio need to be registered as a foreign entity with the Ohio Secretary of 
State before responding to this RFQ? 
 

A. As far as the secretary of state is concerned, it would be considered foreign. See explanation.   
If a Bidder is a foreign corporation, e.g., not incorporated under the laws of Ohio, it must submit a 
Certificate of Good Standing from the Ohio Secretary of State showing the right of the Bidder to 
do business in the state of Ohio. 

  
3. Is it possible to extend time period for bidding? 

 
A. The current project timeline will not allow for a time extension. 

 
 

4. Is an Architect necessary on this project? 
 

A. This is a Design Build Request for Qualifications.  It is at the Design Builders discretion as to how 
they should structure their team to provide the requested scope of services. 

 
5. Is there an abbreviated Design/Build form that is acceptable for submittal or would Section H be an 

acceptable submittal? 
 

A. As indicated in the RFQ under “Submittal Instructions, a complete, and current version Statement 
of Qualifications is the expected submission. 
 

6. Has site visit been scheduled for this project? 
 

A.  A site visit is not planned for this stage of Design Builder Procurement. 
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